From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent: 11/4/2013 10:21:52 AM

To: Redacted ‘
Boven, Karen L (KBOV)' (kbov(@chevron.com)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Attendees for 11/5/13 meeting to discuss Stanpac SP-7 Pipeline, with PG&E
and Chevron

Thank you . I understand that we might not have all the documentation associated with
AL #2. We can get that from our archives later, but if you could explain at the meeting the
formal operating/maintenance relationship between StanPac and PG&E that would be fine.
Also, an item was added to the agenda - “CPCN Issues” that I thought should be included
because there was some concern that the StanPac CPCN did not explicitly include the power of
eminent domain and if that could affect the acquisition of ROW. Also, we’re not sure if the
existing CPCN would need to be amended to reflect the extension to the Chevron Richmond
refinery (As [ understand it, the refinery is currently only served by a PG&E line — correct me
if 'm wrong). Karen thought that the PG&E team would be better equipped to address this
item.

Eugene

From: [Redacted

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 8:41 AM

To: 'Boven, Karen L (KBOV)'; Cadenasso, Eugene

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Attendees for 11/5/13 meeting o discuss Stanpac SP-7 Pipeline, with PG&E and Chevron

The PG&E board members are:

Kark Johnson — Chair

Dinyar Mistry

Mallik Angalakudati
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mailto:kbov@chevron.com

Redacte

From: Boven, Karen L (KBOV) [mailto:kbov@chevron.comj
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 10:21 AM

To: Cadenasso, Eugene
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); |[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Attendees for 11/5/13 meeting o discuss Stanpac SP-7 Pipeline, with PG&E and Chevron

Hi Eugene,

I believe is considered a representative of Stanpac, and will defer to him or Erik

to confirm the PG&E Stanpac board members names.

Chevron's Stanpac board member is Stephen Bergeron, who is based out of Houston. He
works on behalf of Chevron Pipeline as the Manager, Non-Operated Joint Ventures.

Yes, I will provide a portable projector for the presentation, and bring hardcopies as well.

Thanks,
Karen Boven, P.G.
Chevron Richmond Refinery - Capital Projects

510-242-9052 (o) | 510-427-9524 (m) | kbov@chevron.com

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the parties to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any information in this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify me immediately at the telephone number indicated above.

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailic:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 10:16 AM
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To: Boven, Karen L (KBOV)
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Attendees for 11/5/13 meeting o discuss Stanpac SP-7 Pipeline, with PG&E and Chevron

Hi Karen,

These are the Commission representatives that will attend the meeting:

Peter Allen: Legal Division, Attorney

Mary Jo Borak: Energy Division, Supervisor CEQA Section

Sunil Shori: Safety & Enforcement Division, Gas Safety Engineer

Richard Myers: Energy Division, Supervisor Natural Gas Section

Greg Reisinger: Energy Division, Analyst Natural Gas Section

Eugene Cadenasso: Energy Division, Analyst Natural Gas Section

Just a couple of other things in connection with the meeting:

With regard to the list you provided, is there a representative of StanPac that will attend?

Could you provide the names of the StanPac directors?

I recall that you will be able to bring the equipment to show the PowerPoint presentation — is
that correct?

Looking forward to meeting you.

SB GT&S 0434923



Eugene

(415) 703-1214

From: Boven, Karen L (KBOV) [mailto:kbov@chevron.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Cadenasso, Eugene

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Attendees for 11/5/13 meeting o discuss Stanpac SP-7 Pipeline, with PG&E and Chevron

Hi Eugene,

This email follows my voicemail today regarding proposed CPUC participants for the 11/5/13
meeting at 1p to discuss the Stanpac SP-7 Pipeline. We'd like to know who from CPUC is
planning to attend, to ensure we have the correct representation by Chevron and PG&E.

At this time, the proposed Chevron attendees are as follows:

I Karen Boven (Chevron Richmond Refinery, Project Manager)

I Troy Haugeburg (Chevron Pipeline, by phone)

I Mike Stafford (Chevron Pipeline, HES team lead, in person)

I Nora Sheriff (Alcatar and Kahl, Chevron Pipeline outside counsel, in

1 Joe Lorenz (Chevron Richmond, Regulatory Affairs, in person)

O I Bharat Chavda (Chevron Richmond, Strategic Planning Manager -
location uncertain)

o 17 Mickie Jensen (Connexsys Engineering PM/Engineer on behalf of
Chevron, in person)
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From PG&E, Erik Jacobson (Regulatory Relations) is working to confirm their participants.

Erik is copied on this message.

In addition, I have prepared a presentation, however, it contains a graphic that is Chevron
confidential information regarding our gas supply system to the refinery. If you agree, I
propose to bring hardcopies to the meeting on Tuesday and will project the Powerpoint

presentation as well.
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

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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